Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

THURSDAY, 16TH MAY, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

5. GET IN MINI MART, 272-274 LANGHAM ROAD, LONDON N15 3NP (PAGES 3 -
24)

To consider an application for the variation of a Premises Licence.

6. QUATERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD, LONDON N6 (PAGES 25 - 68)
To consider an application for a Premises Licence.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Maria Fletcher

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 1512
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday, 08 May 2013



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\1\3\Al00033318\$ymyu5vsd.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\1\3\Al00033318\$ymyu5vsd.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

1

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 16" May 2013

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at GET IN MINI MARKET, 272-274
LANGHAM ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3NP

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected West Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Ilhami Ozdemir allow Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Eubert Malcolm
.S W PN

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Get In Mini Market

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Ilhami Ozdemir in respect of Get
In Mini Market under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence-
APP 1

Please note that the application has been altered by the applicant and the
hours now being requested are reflected below:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000
Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3 Crime and Disorder

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
police. The system will enable frontal identification of every person entering
the premises. The system shall record in real time and operate whilst the
premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings shall be kept for a
minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made available to an Authorised
Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any
request.

All instances of crime and disorder shall be reported to the police.
An incident book shall be used to record all instances of public disorder.
5.4 Public Safety

All exit routes shall be kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even
surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified.

5.5 Public Nuisance
Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting
the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and the area quietly.

5.6 Child Protection

Challenge 25 Scheme will be implemented.



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6

Staff training and refusal logs will be kept at the premises.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made no representation to this application
Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made no representation to this application
Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application
London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have made no representation to this application
Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties

Letter of representation has been received against this application by a Ward
Member. Appendix 2

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 7

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 8 PrériotﬂZLGS
LWkl 2Ze0Z

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We (lhami Ozdemir
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or-description
Get In Mini Market
272-274 Langham Road

Tottenham
27 MAR 2013

Post town | London Post code N15.3NP
Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £23650
Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a) anindividual or individuals * X]  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

(

(
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
(

(

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

oooooao

d) a charity please complete section (B)




Page 9

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?
[2]3]0[4]2]0[1]3]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T T T TTT1]




Page 10

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both A

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 11

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 12

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors n

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 13

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read 0

guidance note 6) feass L

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




Page 14

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

for making music will be providing
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors 0

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
—— for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




K

Page 15

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

ou will be providin

Day | Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




Page 16

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00:00 |00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Mr llhami Ozdemir

Address

2a Aylands Road

Enfield

Postcode | EN3 6PN

Personal Licence number (if known)

Not Known Yet

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

L.B. of Enfield

17




Page 17

challenge 25 scheme will be implemented

staff training and refusal logs to be kept at the premise

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable -

® | understand that | must now advertise my application X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will =

be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

)
Signature L

Date 25" March 2013

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Page 18

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Department

NARTS

53 Stoke Newington High Street

Post town | London Post code | N16 8EL

Telephone number (if any) I 020 3603 3218

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@narts.org.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 19

Part A

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

AMaam. Qzdeo... C[{ul[ name of pro ective premises supervisor|
of ..... 2a.. Aﬁlomds Road.... Enfield.. . ENZ. 6PN ..o
.............................................................. [home address of prospective premises supervrsor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for.o..n0w.pEMISCs \\(«MC&[type of application]
by ..M. \Lhami. Ozdenar.... . wewnn|na@me of applicant]
relating to a premises licence et Known. M [number Eéexmtmg licence, if any]
for.QetzIn.. . Minimarket.. 23 2:2 4. L.cmg ham...foad, Tottenham........
Londen NJS... 3NP.... [name and address of premises to which the application relates]
and any premises llcence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by ...Mr... Thhami.. Qzderviy. .[name of applicant]
concerning the suppa/ of alcohol at 2327234 ngham RDO.G\ Tettenham
dondon NMIS.ANE....... [name and address of premises to which appllcat/on relates|.

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
llcence details of which I set out below.

Personal licence number ..ot Kooyt ... [insert personal licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority ...... XX, eld. Councif. e
[insert hame and address and te[ephone number of personal I/cence /ssumg author/ty /f

any]
Y

RS, S tort P s e signed
ShHAML. .02 M name (please print)
22103[20)3-..........dated

PART B

Consent of pgemises licence holder t

I/WE i) Y SR name ofprem/ses licence holder(s)]
the premises licence #Ss licence number..........................[insert
premises licence numbe
................................................................................ [name and address of
by give my consent for the transfer of
............................................. [msert premises licence number]
..................... i [fUll NAMe of transferee].

AT signed
R 0% 8&nd R.name (please print]
................................... dated



Page 20

SLIDING
DOOR

~

SHELFS!

A

SHELFS

1A

REEL!

STORE
ROOM

J5 It
5 [SHELFS e
al - =
< i1 |5
|| | @
‘ml : I
f 'I | 0
t J O
& ; i >
L =
N m
w X COUNTFR |
E ! FR
A ©
5 jL [
fSHll'f,'LFs/ A 5
5 7 e
2 | .
{ | |
= O =y
al | ICE
x f CREAM
E it |
SHELFg
NF“’SPAPERS [ f . & ST — —
VEGE F
|"*OETABL g FRUIT f
ENTRANCE SHop :

LEGEND
:c(p)) HIRE ALARM BELL
VEGETABLES

WC AREA
FRIDGES

EEEER  OFFLICENCE SHELVES

E, AMBEH OF

LICENSED PERMISES
P saenyucs
O SMOKE DETECTOR
<I ey
O CARRON DIOXIF
FIRE EATINGUISHIER
9LT. WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

@ FHIRE BLANKETS

AMENDMENTS

The contents of this plan including the printed notes are
copyright and repraduction in whole ar part is nat permirted
without prior consent of Amalia Torre in writing.

GET-IN MINI MARKET
272-274 LANGHAM ROAD
LONDON N15 3NP

PROPOSED
- GROUNDFI OOR Pl AN

SCALE 1/100 @A4 Date : 26 FEBRUARY 13

refNo: ESTER 3

ACT 2003
55 STOKE NEWINGTON HIGH STREET
N16 8EL

TEL: 020 72413636 FAX: 08716615283
www.ac12003.com




Page 21

APPENDIX 2 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 22

Shah Noshaba

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 08 April 2013 14:13
To: Shah Noshaba
Subject: Fw: Get in Mini Market

From: ClIr Mallett Antonia

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 02:08 PM

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Stephen.A.Johnston-Keay@met.pnn.police.uk <Stephen.A.Johnston-Keay@met.pnn.police.uk>; Clir Gmmh
Rahman Khan; CliIr Griffith Eddie

Subject: Get in Mini Market

Get in Mini Market
This appears to be for a 24-hour licence for off sales at 272-274 Langham Road.

This is just to the rear of Turnpike Lane station, and in the recently declared dispersal zone, as well as just by
Langham Close, where there have been significant problems with drink and drugs and people trespassing on the
grounds.

The dispersal zone was implemented by the Transport Police around the Turnpike Lane area, and it is having some
effect.

I would also draw attention to the fact that there was a murder there about a year ago when someone was shot in
his car.

| would oppose 24 hour sales of alcohol, if that is what is intended.

ClIr Toni Mallett
Labour Member for West Green Ward
07870 157883

L J
ToTeNhaM

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 08 April 2013 10:31

To: Lib Dem Councillors; Labour Councillors; Independent Lib Dem Councillor; Independent Labour Councillor;
Independent Councillor

Subject: FW: Applications Under Consultation

Dear Members,

Attached is the current list of premises under consultation for a license under the Licensing Act 2003.



Page 23

Please contact me if you wish to discuss any of the applications.

Regards
Daliah Barrett
0208489 8232



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 16" May 2013

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY
ROAD, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BS

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Archway

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Shu Hui Chiao to allow Supply of Alcohol at the premises

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Quarters Cafe

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a New Premises Licence, by Shu Hui Chiao in respect of
Quaters Cafe 267 Archway Road London N6 for the sale of alcohol under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence— APP 1

The Provision of

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 2200

For consumption ON the premises

Hours open to the public
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 2230

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3 Crime and Disorder
See App 1A

5.4 Public Safety
See Part P of the application form

5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6 Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police-
No representation from the Police

6.2 Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have made representation regarding this application. Appendix 2



Page 28

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Trading Standards
Have made representation to this application which have been agreed and
withdrawn. App 3
6.3 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have made no representation against this application.
6.4 Planning Services
Have made no representation to this application
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter
7.0 Interested Parties
A number of representations has been received against this application.
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 29

Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing
Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

Anything of a Similar Description to that of Live or Recorded Music or Performances of
Dance

Thursday 1900 to 0200
Friday 1900 to 0300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0200

Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

THE PRIDE OF TOTTENHAM

Live Music & Recorded Music
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday to Sunday 1100 to 0330

Amplified music to be played until 30 minuets before closing time on days when live
amplified music has been organised.

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0030

Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday to Sunday 1100 to 0400
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0130

Friday to Sunday 1100 to 0330



Page 30

APPENDIX 1- APPLICATION



/(U

Page 31

Lfﬁg URBAN ENVIRONMENT

7
’“ﬂ“é";Comdl
Haringey
% Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

<0 JAN 7013

For help contact

licensing@haringey.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

Haringey

y AN el 0D e
= (] '!‘,;r_'.u”\

TECHNOPARK, ASHLEY ROAD, N17 9LN

1

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C VYes # No
Applicant Details
* First name |Shu-Hui
* Family name |Chiao

* E-mail shuhui@quarterscafe.com

Main telephone number 00447598760791

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered C Yes ¢ No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* |s your business registered C Yes ¢ No
outside the UK?

* Business name Quarters Cafe

* VAT number - NONE

* egal status Sole Trader

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Owner

Home country |United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

* Building number or name |267

I by law for receiving communications.

* Street

|Archway Road
District |Highgate
* City or town |London

County or administrative area r

* Postcode |N6 5BS

* Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C  OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

C Description

Building number or name |267

Street |Archway Road
District [Highgate
City or town |London

County or administrative area |

Postcode m6 5BS

Country |United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number 07598760791
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |8,200

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 33

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OO0O000o0Oaad

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[1 Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@ Yes C No
First name |Shu-Hui
Family name IChiao

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes C No

if “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 34

Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
Building number or name |%7 |
Street |Archway Road |
District IHighgate I
City or town |London |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode N6 585

Country |United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
E-mail shuhui@quarterscafe.com
Telephone number 00447598760791
Other telephone number
* Add angther applicant

Section 5 of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 01 I / | 02 I I r201 3 |

dd mm yyyy
if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | / | | / | |
whendoyouwantittoend mm YyYy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

road in Highgate and mainly cater for ourimmediate vicinity residents.

A local cafe/coffee shop with hot food menu - mostly for lunch trade and early eve meals. We are located on a busy main

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 35

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 0of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 0f 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes @& No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 36

Continued from previous page...

Section 14 0f 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes ¢ No
Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:] End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
sart [ ] end [ |
THURSDAY
Start -
FRIDAY
Start End
sart [ ] emd [
SATURDAY
Start -
SUNDAY
st [ d [ ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 37

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(& Onthe premises C Offthepremises ( Both

State any seasonal variations

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of aicohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Shu-Hui |
Family name |Chiao |

Enter the contact's address

Building number orname  [263 |
Street |Archway Road |
District [Highgate |
City or town |London |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |N6 5BS J

Country |United Kingdom I

Personal Licence number | |
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) IHaringey |

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 38 Page 1 of 2

Anderson Chanel

From: S CHIAO [shuhuichiao@live.co.uk]

Sent: 30 January 2013 10:33

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Fee for submission of consent to be DPS
Hello Chanel,

Re: Quarters cafe premises license application.

Thank you very much for your help earlier.

I am writing to confirm that I am in the process of getting my personal license.

Also, I would like to extend the opening hours from 22.00p.m.to 22.30p.m. on my application

form.

Kind regards,

Shu-Hui

On 30 Jan 2013, at 09:22, Licensing <Licensing.licensing@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

The application fee to Vary the DPS is £23.00.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London |

N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@ haringey.gov.uk |

From: quarters cafe [mailto:info@quarterscafe.com]
Sent: 29 January 2013 19:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Fee for submission of consent to be DPS

Hi,

What is the fee for the submission of consent to be DPS?
I can not find any fee info on the guidance regarding this submission?

Please kindly get back ASAP.

30/01/2013



Page 39

Continued from previous page...

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

C As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adulit entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children '

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start I:, End |:| to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start tnd
sat [ emd [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End |:|

THURSDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [ ]

FRIDAY

! Start End

st [ ] md [ ]

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 40

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

‘ Start End
st [ ] end [ ]

SUNDAY
Star tnd
Start |::| End |:|

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

[ will ensure continued contact with the local authorities, neighbours, local businesses and police support officers. Maintain
our mandate of strict rules and guidelines regarding safety in the workplace - and keep focused on all improvements
wherever possible.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

[ am in regular contact with our local police/support staff and maintain an awareness with our neighbours and
neighbouring businesses. From time to time we host a Police 'Surgery' in the Cafe. We will also be joining Pub-Watch.

c) Public safety

The cafe has regular visits from Food, Safety & Hygiene officers. Also, | follow strict guidelines to ensure, wherever possible,
any danger is averted where the public is concerned. :

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 41

Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Any nuisance behaviour will not be tolerated in or around my Cafe. Any potential problems wouid be deait with swiftly -
either by the local police, myself or with assistance from the neighbouring businesses with which | have a fantastic
relationship with.

e) The protection of children from harm

As a mother | understand the importance of child safety. | ensure that common sense prevails in the shop environment.
Also, most of my customers are small families and any helpful suggestions from the public regarding child safety are taken
onboard. In addition, underage drinking will be avoided via strict identification only purchasing.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

¥If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of aicohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church hails,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of iate night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00,
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 42

Continued from previous page...
Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron
We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.
Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode r
Country |United Kingdom |
DECLARATION

. /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
ficensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | |

* Capacity I |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

|[ Add another signatory |

One you're finished you need to do the folilowing:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking to file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Details for application - Haringey - Licensing - %681(4 3

Application ref:

Licence:

Applicant name:

Applicant email:

Submitted on:
Totai fee:

Payment status:

Civica ref:
Amount paid:

Application

haringey-13836

Application for a premises licence
Shu-Hui Chiao
shuhui@quarterscafe.com
28/01/2013 18:49

Variable

Paid

SELMS00000815

£190.00

Shu-Hui Chiao application form

Supporting documents (2)

Premises plan (mandatory)

Consent form of premises supervisor

Page 1 of 1

Tacit consent applies

Process by: 08/03/2013

Status:

If you're encountering a problem and require assistance, please contact us at licensing-authorities@diaital.cabinet-office.gov.uk
GOV.UK Licensing Terms and Conditions

© GDS 2012

Not collected

https://licensify-admin.production.alphagov.co.uk/haringey/application/510819b4e4b0... 30/01/2013



Q011 WS |

[ NOANG T RTHTHIH |

C<dQ IN

Page 44

* I3 gNY HL
“PINY

‘MOANIM3HAS Q33 IV

0abi

08+t

IM

0967

WKW 0002




Page 45

APPENDIX 2- REPRESENTATION
FROM ENFORCEMENT
RESPONSE



Page 46

Anderson Chanel

From: S CHIAO [shuhuichiao@live.co.uk]

Sent: 03 April 2013 13:28

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: Re: Awaiting response to Noise Representation for Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road,
London N6

In response to your Noise Representation regarding outside area of Quarters Cafe please find as below:

1. Signs. Signs will be displayed notifying Patrons to recognise the residential area and behave in a responsible
manner when outside of the property and upon entering and leaving.

2. No Smoking. There IS a No Smoking sign displayed and has been for two years. We will, however, display some
more both inside and out.

3. Plant and Machinery. We do not have any Plant/Machinery. If we had it would be maintained and serviced as
necessary not to cause any disturbance. ‘

4. Litter. As many Litter receptacles required will be provided in accordance with the Licensing officers suggestions.
5. Odour. Any ventilation or extraction systems would be maintained and serviced in accordance with
recommendations.

Please contact me ASAP if you have any queries whatsoever.

Kind regards,
Shu-Hui Chiao

On 2 Apr 2013, at 15:39, Anderson Chanel <Chanel.Anderson@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD,
LONDON N6 FROM ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE

Please find attached an objection to the aforementioned application by a Enforcement Response.
Please advise the course of action you wish to undertake in regards to this objection.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.
Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any

1



attachments are believed to be free of any E Qds (ﬂl?er defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party

organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accmddnce with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

<NS§70.DOC>

[

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 48

Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Lamin Tamba

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000241681

Date: 13th February 2013

Premises: Quarters Café, 267 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BS

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The only observations in relation to this application are outlined below:

Supporting Information

N/A

NS70 Rev: January 2013
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Outside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The ‘No Smoking’ signs shall be displayed at the premises as | observed that there
weren’t any at the time of inspection.



Page 50

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided. The positioning of the
receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.



Page 51

APPENDIX 3 - REPRESENTATION
FROM TRADING STANDARDS



‘ Page 52

Anderson Chanel

From: S CHIAO [shuhuichiao @live.co.uk]

Sent: 06 March 2013 12:21

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Trading Standards Representation- Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, Highgate,

London N6 5BS

Thank you for the reply. .
I confirm that I agree to all conditions required and requested by trading standards including written records.
Regards

Shu-Hui

On 6 Mar 2013, at 12:17, Licensing <Licensing.Licensing @haringey.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Shu-Hui Chiao,

Please confirm if you agree to all conditions requested from Trading Standards including written
records.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

From: S CHIAO [mailto:shuhuichiao@live.co.uk]

Sent: 06 March 2013 10:00

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Trading Standards Representation- Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, Highgate,
London N6 5BS

Dear Chanel

Thank you for your email regarding concerns of alcohol sales to underage drinkers.

The 25 policy will be adopted by us. It was always our intention to undertake such action. Please also
bear in mind that I have never held a licence before - and therefore am having to research and
uncover all that is required of me to do the job properly. ALL staff will be trained in the policy 25
objectives and measures.

Kindly incorporate this information into my application so it is clear for all to see that I understand
and intend to comply with all the necessary rules and procedures.

Email or telephone me with any further queries.

Regards

Shu-Hui Chiao

From: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk

To: shuhuichiao@live.co.uk

Date: Thu, 31 Jan 2013 11:16:05 +0000

Subject: Trading Standards Representation- Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6
5BS

Dear Sir/ Madam,



Page 53

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE- QUARTERS
CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE,
LONDON N6 5BS -REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM TRADING STANDARDS

Please find below an objection to the aforementioned application by Trading
Standards .
Received today.

Please advise the course of action you wish to undertake in regards to this
objection.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below
Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544 Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

From: Tillett Karen

Sent: 30 January 2013 16:03

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, Highgate,
London N6 5BS (WK/241681)

Importance: High

I would like to make a representation on behalf of Trading Standards regarding the above
application in relation to the potential sale of alcohol to underage children.

The prevention of such activity is not adequately addressed in the Licensing Objective concerning
the protection of children (Section 18).

Measures that we would expect to see in place are detailed below:

All relevant staff must be trained in the prevention of underage sales including; knowledge of the
law and guidance on how to assess age and recognise acceptable ID. Such ID must bear a
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark

To keep a written record of staff training confirming they have understood the legal requirements

It is recommended that a Challenge 25 Policy is adopted, though this does not form part of our
representations.

Kind regards,
Karen

Karen Tillett

Joint Trading Standards Manager - Haringey and Waltham Forest
London Borough of Haringey Trading Standards

Lee Valley Technopark,

Ashley Road, Tottenham

London N17 9LN



Page 54

Telephone: 020 8489 5885
Alt Telephone: 020 8489 8233
Fax: 020 8489 55564
From: Anderson Chanel
Sent: 30 January 2013 11:32
To: Building Control; Enforcement Response; Food Haringey; Pearce Derek; Planning Enforcement;
Whitehouse Rebecca; Tillett Karen; Thomas Simon; 'YR Licensing@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'Fire'; Morris
Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Tate-Manning Chantel
Cc: Barrett Daliah; Smith Paul; Shah Noshaba
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Quarters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, Highgate, London
N6 5BS (WK/241681)

Importance: High

Dear RA’s
Please find attached a new premises licence application for the above premise.
Please note the last day of consultation is on 26th February 2013.

Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17
OLN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-
mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus
or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third
party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any

3



Page 55

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 56

APPENDIX 4 - REPRESENTATION
FROM INTERESTED PARTIES



Page 57

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 02 April 2013 19:28

To: Shah Noshaba; Anderson Chanel
Subject: FW: Representation. Final day
Attachments: IMG-20130402-02249.jpg

Has Enforcement Response made any reps on this one

From: Elsa Rand [mailto:artsandvintage@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 April 2013 17:41

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation. Final day

Hello There,

I'am writing to note my concerns about an alcohol licensing application for Quarters Cafe, 265-267
Archway Road, London N6 5BS. '

Personal Details

Name: David Smith..............

Address............ 265A Archway Road..............ocoieiniiniiiiniiin,
........................ London.......oooooiiiiiiivi i,

.................................................................

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as

much information as you can:

Application Number...... I'm sorry, but the application is upside down in the window and I can not find it.
Name of Licensee: Shu Hui Chaio...This may be the incorrect spelling, it's hard to read upside down, I'm,

Name of Premises (if applicable)......... Quarters Cafe...........
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect).........
265-267 Archway Road

London

Postcode.........N6 5BS......

Reason/s for representation
Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

I have lived in the flat directly above the premises for the past few years.

When the Cafe is run as solely a cafe, noise is not an issue, however, due to there being no double glazing
on their premises or on ours and with there being insufficient insulation between their ceiling and our floors,
when they have had evening events with alcohol being served in the past, the noise in my flat is unbearable.
At that time, I spoke with the previous owner and was told that the evening events were not continuing,
therefore, 1 did not make a complaint to the council. For the last year, that was the case, but just today, | was
told that an alcohol application was put in and I went to check the premises and there is an application in the



Page 58

window, upside down, so it's very hard to read and was easily missed. I will attach a photo of that for you to
see. :

The last evening events that they held, where alcohol was served, had people outside smoking and talking
loudly, which meant if my living room windows are open, it smells like people are smoking right in my
living room and the noise that the customers make, gets progressively louder, as they drink more. It
genuinely sounds as if everyone is in our living room. :

I hope you will take my concerns into consideration, I would be happy to answer any questions, that you
might have.

Here is my phone number: 07904 591 698

Thanks you for your help.

Best Regards,
David Smith

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




L TR T R o

m.

BV L T




oy

h Page 60

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 03 April 2013 08:51

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: License representation

Attachments: Making a representation - Ben Harrison .pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Ben Harrison [mailto:bennyrharrison@amail.com]
Sent: 02 April 2013 21:56

To: Licensing

Subject: License representation

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached my representation in relation to the license application for 265-267 Archway Road,
N6 5BS.

Kind Regards,
Ben Harrison

07850449819

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




N6 ZIN

uopuo ‘(seyraypie) sespuasd gnid pus 7 sesjWwald 105

peoy Aejysy syeeddy pue suoy sdoy ¢ HBA 19488) 8,[jounoy Aebuuer ees 88esid)
stedouyoe ) Aeljea ea PRIBPISUIOD BQ U M SNOJOAL) J0 BNOJEXEA 67 Of P e ey idas Auy
Z4T-14T SuUN viosfqo b 4n0j 841 JO d ey} to UoRe3)da BY) Jo 1300 Aayy el Jnoqe
JUBLIUOIAUT UBQIN 5118Y] 8UG 0 JSnu I JuRASIA 8q 0] LofR)UBSEXIN B J0] 'E002 RY Busuesr] By Jepun
jusweojuy uopjejuesasdeu 105 s/uOSESY

wee} Bujsusdeyl

0} uuoj pajeidwon pues esesld

ceevserrrenninens L)

Va7 5 . yryara .

m\ ¢ eleg I\\S | \M ‘peublis ” .....r.m\ 157- 44 (10l 8ye) |jm 8oUBDIT By} G18UM) mmw_vx.nwm_EEn
PeuodIpug BN S PRGNS e eeiaees

197 K i (eiqeoydde j)) sesiuiesd jo swen

BABY | uopawLoj) (B 1BY) Em_uou>emo_._....:Nxmw.\ﬂéﬂ:.%mﬂ%z..: U w\.& Y Cvmkens) O AN TY
] N

..................

‘uB9 NOA se UoRBULIDU] YInw
s8 e asneyd jng ‘wonoes spy) u) suoysend By} JO 18 O} PR JOU OP NOA

uueH woy HiYD o uoy i 8yl

Page 61

Ry oY v 0. maNuLsR WL
DI A (SR B R IT 215 O SR SETEY o Ly

e E Ay 888

~NMELARSY 4 gy Rt ML 29Teq Qe R AT mUQ\m Seibev,
ITN 21N Jo uojiueARsd OuL ﬂ....,.,:..:m._.N.Am.y.......oEmz

Siiejeq [eUCEIed

‘gapiwwos) Bujsusoi B 8I0jeq uopoalqo 1nok juesasd pur Buurey e pusie o uodn
Payes 8q Jm noA jeu; Ayl sy 1 uopeondde ew o} Bupoefgo uopejueseides € exew
nok ji "MelA o} siueo)dde 0} ejqeleAs BpEw oG M Suopeluesaides (i@ 80U Bseeid

Aojes diqnd

e “(mojeq peisy) LSemoe{qo
Bujsuedly, N0} eyl JO BIOW JO euo CF BlelA) ISNW ABY} JuBAGIAl PAIBPISUOD

eq o} suopejussaidas 104 "o} Bumonos eyy eleidwod asesid eleoyIueD SaBjWald

qmQ 10 80uad)" sesjwald 8 J0j uojieaydde ue jo 10ads9) vl UopBjuesasdal B BYeuws O

WO NOILVINISAUCAY - £00Z LOV ONISNIIN

JOPIOSI(] PUB BINY JO UDLBARLH BY L e
01 sajejas yf 6A1201G0 ] ‘.__ﬂ\l
Buisusar] yoee sepun pepircid eaeds ey ut das inok 10§ ut il




Page 62

» Anderson Chanel

From: Anderson Chanel

Sent: 04 April 2013 09:25
To: ‘Ben Harrison'; 'Elsa Rand' .
Subject: Residential Representation Reponses- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD,

HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BS

Importance: High

Dear Residents,
Please find below a response to your representation for the above premises licence application.

Should you wish to withdraw your representation please notify me in writing otherwise you will be informed of the
committee hearing in due course.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

From S CHIAO [mallto shuhu1ch|ao@_l|ve Co.u ]

Sent: 03 April 2013 13:42

To: Licensing )

Subject: Re: Residential Representation- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BS

In response re: Prevention of Public Nuisance. Objection by David Smith and Ben Harrison.

Firstly, let it be made very clear that the cafe will not be changing its current position as a regular cafe. The
objector acknowledges that I have run this establishment without any issues.

Reference to previous events almost two years ago were perhaps two incidents of ldte opening for special art
exhibition opening nights. These were organised by my predecessor.

The cafe will not be opening any later than 10.30 pm. We will NOT be applying for a Late license.
Currently, occasionally we are opening till 9pm with patrons bringing their own alcohol and there are
absolutely NO issues arising.

In addition, new signs will be placed inside and outside of the premises informing Patrons NOT to smoke
OR congregate outside the entrance or neighbouring properties - and to be extremely mindful of the
Residents.

We will not tolerate any untoward behaviour and will ensure that any suggestions by the licensing officer be
carried out to the full.

Our application is solely to sell alcohol to our existing customers who have made it clear to me that they
would love the opportunity to purchase a glass of wine with their meals. We simply want to improve and
continue to provide a much needed friendly and relaxing establishment to the local community.



It is VITAL to note that we are part of the local CE %gl%ty ;?nd more importantly to this response of the
application I myself am very much a local resident - as I liter ally live next door to my Cafe atsiumber 263
Archway Rd.

So obviously, it is in my interest to ensure that all of the above is carried out correctly, properly,
professionally and to the benefit of my local patrons and neighbours.

Kind regards,

Shu-Hui Chiao

On 3 Apr 2013, at 11:26, Licensing <Licensing.Licensing @haringey.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD,
HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BS FROM A RESIDENT

Please find below an objection to the aforementioned application by a resident received on 2 April.
You will be advised of the date of the hearing.

If you have any queries p!eése do not hesitate to contact me on the details above.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark |- Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544 Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

From: Elsa Rand [mailto:artsandvintage@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 April 2013 17:41

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation. Final day

Hello There,

I am writing to note my concerns about an alcohol licensing application for Quarters Cafe,
265-267 Archway Road, London N6 5BS.

Personal Details
Name: David Smith..............
Address............ 265A Archway Road.............ooooooviiiii
........................ London...........oooviim
Postcode...N6 5BS............
- Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:
Application Number...... I'm sorry, but the application is upside down in the window and 1
can not find it.



Page 64

Name of Licensee: Shu Hui Chaio...This may be the incorrect spelling, it's hard to read
upside down, I'm, sorry.......

Name of Premises (if applicable)......... Quarters Cafe...........

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect).........

265-267 Archway Road

London

Postcode......... N6 5BS......

Reason/s for representation
Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

I have lived in the flat directly above the premises for the past few years.

When the Cafe is run as solely a cafe, noise is not an issue, however, due to there being no
double glazing on their premises or on ours and with there being insufficient insulation
between their ceiling and our floors, when they have had evening events with alcohol being
served in the past, the noise in my flat is unbearable. -

At that time, I-spoke with the previous owner and was told that the evening events were not
continuing, therefore, I did not make a complaint to the council. For the last year, that was
the case, but just today, I was told that an alcohol application was put in and 1 went to check
the premises and there is an application in the window, upside down, so it's very hard to read
and was easily missed. I will attach a photo of that for you to see.

The last evening events that they held, where alcohol was served, had people outside
smoking and talking loudly, which meant if my living room windows are open, it smells like
people are smoking right in my living room and the noise that the customers make, gets
progressively louder, as they drink more. It genuinely sounds as if everyone is in our living
room.

I hope you will take my concerns into consideration, I would be happy to answer any
questions, that you might have.

Here is my phone number: 07904 591 698

Thanks you for your help.

Best Regards,
David Smith

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

3



: : S Page 65
For more information please visit http://www.g'mzmteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legul privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e- mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

<IMG-20130402-02249 jpg>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 66

Anderson Chanel

From: Elsa Rand [artsandvintage @ gmail.com]

Sent: 04 April 2013 11:25

To: Anderson Chanel

Cc: Ben Harrison; Arts And Vintage .

Subject: Re: Residential Representation Reponses- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD,

HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 58S

Dear Chanel,

Thank you very much for keeping us in the loop with the progress of our representation, I appreciate it.

r

We will be keeping our representation on file and attending the meeting, when it comes up.

While it is true that the late nights were held when the cafe was owned by another owner, what was not
mentioned in their response, is that the former owner and the current owner are partners and they were both
working there and running the business, when the late nights were held. We were told then, that the events
would not go past nine or nine thirty, yet they often went past midnight and there were not only 2, there
were several.

I also want the street to be thriving, I am the owner of the shop right next door to the cafe, Arts And Vintage
263 Archway Road. We/l and my shop are also an important part of the community. We are members of
and participate in many local events, from Fair On The Square, to local church, retirement home and HSLI
events. We support and regularly donate to local charities, this neighbourhood is very important to me, I am
an active business owner and resident.

While the current owner and the last owner do live behind, (not next door), to their cafe, that flat was
properly insulated, when it was converted from a shop, to a flat. The ceiling and floor, between the cafe and
our flat was not, nor is there any double glazing and my flat's windows are directly above the cafe's
windows. The cafe does not affect us currently, because until 3 weeks ago, they closed at 6pm, while I close
at 7pm, so I was home, well after they had closed.

Sadly, my experience with what the owners of the cafe is that what they say and what they do, is not always
the same thing.

Even the way the notice of application for the alcohol license was improperly displayed is an example. They
were aware that I was worried about more late nights and about alcohol being served, because I had so
many problems, when it happened last time. I believe they hoped for us not to notice, otherwise, why not
display it properly? I looked every single day from when they started their late nights and for most of the 28
day notice period, it was not there at all and when it did appear, it was upside down in a corner. These are
not the actions of someone who is being honest and forthright about their intentions, in my opinion, so I am
worried.

Again, thank you very much for responding to our representation so promptly and for keeping me informed,
I will look forward to seeing you at the meeting, when it is organized.

Best Regards,
David Smith

On Thu, Apr 4, 2013 at 9:25 AM, Anderson Chanel <Chanel.Anderson@haringev. gov.uk> wrote:




Page 67

Dear Residents,

Please find-below a response to your representation for the above premises licence application.

Should you wish to withdraw your representation please notify me in writing otherwise you will be informed of the
committee hearing in due course. ’

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |

Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability

Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528

chanel.anderson@haringey.qov.uk |

From: S CHIAO [mailto:shuhuichiao@live.co.uk]

Sent: 03 April 2013 13:42

To: Licensing )

Subject: Re: Residential Representation- QUARTERS CAFE, 267 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BS

In response re: Prevention of Public Nuisance. Objection by David Smith and Ben Harrison.

Firstly, let it be made very clear that the cafe will not be changing its current position as a regular cafe. The
objector acknowledges that 1 have run this establishment without any issues.

Reference to previous events almost two years ago were perhaps two incidents of late opening for special art
exhibition opening nights. These were organised by my predecessor.



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of procedure
	5 Get In Mini Mart, 272-274 Langham Road, London N15 3NP
	Report Documentation- Get In Mini Market

	6 Quaters Cafe, 267 Archway Road, London N6
	Quarters Cafe - Report Ducuments


